Andrea M. Martin

18 Reynolds Street; Pemberton, NJ 08068 (856) 220-4972 • AJAZMARTIN@GMAIL.COM

Introduction

With 18 years of teaching experience, I am currently employed part-time with the Burlington County Special Services School District as a Supplemental and Compensatory Education Teacher (special education and basic skills). I have had a lengthy employment with the district and have worked with students ranging in grades Kindergarten through 12th, in both public and private schools. I am also currently homeschooling my own two children and operating a small, homeschooling and tutoring collaborative.

Experience

OCTOBER 2009 - PRESENT

Burlington County Special Services School District, Westampton - *Teacher*

- Currently teaching in various nonpublic settings, in grades K-12, in positions as a resource center, small-group, and in-class support teacher.
- Focus subjects include Language Arts, Reading, Writing, and Math.
- Specialization in students with special needs.

SEPTEMBER 2001 - JUNE 2004

Lenape Regional High School District, Medford - *Teacher*

- Served as both in-class support/resource and pull-out/small-group Special Education Teacher to students in grades 9-12
- Subject areas included English, Spanish, College Math, Algebra, and basic skills classes.

Education & Training

SEPTEMBER 2011 - MAY 2013

Rowan University, Glassboro - M. Ed. Educational Leadership

Graduated Summa Cum Laude, Maintained a 4.0 GPA

AUGUST 2011

Institute for Multi-Sensory Education - Orton-Gillingham 30-hour training

SEPTEMBER 1997 - MAY 2001

Rowan University, Glassboro - B.A. Teacher of the Handicapped

• Graduated with Honors, Maintained an average 3.5 GPA

References

- Amy Patterson, Financial Coach; (732) 995-6922
- Dawnielle Phil, ESL Teacher; (609) 616-2264
- Patricia McGill, Accounts Coordinator; (609) 801-0515